Thursday, October 13, 2022 at 14:28:20 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: ABCT 56th Annual Convention - Decision on your Submission
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 2:40:57 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Taryn Myers

To: Tiffany Brown, Pearlman, Arielle, Jordan Alvarez, Kim Claudat

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Great news - our symposium was accepted to ABCT!
Taryn

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <abstractsubmission@abct.org>

Date: Tue, May 17, 2022 at 11:04 AM

Subject: ABCT 56th Annual Convention - Decision on your Submission
To: <tmyers@vwu.edu>

1221728

Dear Taryn Myers,

On behalf of the ABCT 2022 Program Committee, I am delighted to inform you that

your Symposia,1221728: Eating Pathology in Sexual and Gender Minority Individuals:
Prevalence, Related Sociocultural Factors, and Treatment was accepted for presentation at
ABCT's 56th Annual Convention to be held November 17 - 20, 2022 in New York City at the
New York Marriott Marquis Hotel. Please inform your co-presenters as you are the only
person who will receive official notification.

Thank-you very much for taking the time to prepare your submission. Our decision was
based on the ratings of three independent reviewers on the Program Committee who rated
each masked submission. The ratings of the reviewers (both the overall and individual items)
were considered when selecting submissions. The program chairs analyzed the masked
reviewer data and made statistically driven decisions. An upcoming issue of The Behavior
Therapist will detail this process and the aggregated data.

Information on the date, time, and location of your presentation will be available in August,
and we will email a notification to you when tKis information is available. At that time, you
can go to the online Convention Itinerary Planner, which is accessed through the ABCT

website. You will be able to search the site by the names of speakers and by topic keywords.

ABCT is planning for a COVID-safe, in-person convention experience in New York, November 17-20,
2022. If any conflicts arise that would prevent you from making your presentation, please contact
Stephen Crane at abstractsubmission@abct.org. An announcement will be posted on the convention
web page and an e-mail will be sent to membership and stakeholders in July with more information
(based on the latest evidence and guidance) and our COVID safety protocols. We appreciate your
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understanding and flexibility as we pursue our options in this ever-changing environment.

Congratulations on the acceptance of your submission. You are a valued member of our

professional community, and your work and contributions matter to us. We very much look

forward to seeing your presentation at ABCT in NYC!

Sincerely,

Rosaura Orengo-Aguayo, Ph.D. & Emily Thomas, Ph.D.

ABCT 2022 Program Chairs

Taryn A. Myers, Ph.D.

Director of Academic Effectiveness

Associate Professor of Psychology

Virginia Wesleyan University

5817 Wesleyan Drive

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23455

Phone: 757 233 8754

Email: tmyers@vwu.edu

Web: www.vwu.edu

Social: Psychology | WGS | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

To Schedule an Appointment: calendly.com/drtarynmyers
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